



Industrial Telecommunications Assn., Inc.
8484 Westpark Dr., Suite 630, McLean, VA 22102
Phone: 703.528.5115; Fax: 703.524.1074
www.ita-relay.com

January 26, 2005

Mr. Christopher Wheatley
Aeronautical Radio, Inc.
2551 Riva Road
Annapolis, MD 21401-7465

RE: Demonstration Authorization

Dear Mr. Wheatley:

ITA concurs with your request for the following frequencies:

152.2850/157.5450	152.3750/157.6350
152.4500/157.7100	152.4650/157.7250

It is our understanding that the frequencies will be used for demonstration purposes only from approximately March 15, 2005 until September 15, 2005, for the facilities listed below:

Location:	Reston, VA	
Geographical Coordinates:	38-57-07.0/077-22-36.0	
Ground Elevation:	109 Meters	
Antenna Height:	15 Meters	
Power:	Mobile Relay	50 watts ERP
	Mobiles	25 watts ERP
	Portables	5 watts ERP
Band width:	12.5 kHz (analog and digital)	

If you have questions or if we may be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Andre F. Cote
Chief Technology Officer
Sr. Vice President
Spectrum Operations & Analysis